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From: David Warrington (Dhillon Law)

To: Christine C. Gallagher

Cc: Gary Lawkowski (Dhillon Law); Glynis Gilio (Dhillon Law)
Subject: RE: MUR 8043 (Women Vote Smart)

Date: Friday, December 2, 2022 3:19:54 PM

Christine,

Thanks for your call. The Committee intends to provide a substantive
response to the reason to believe finding and proposed conciliation
agreement this month and wishes to enter into negotiations directed towards
resolving this matter. The Committee does not intend to sign a tolling
agreement at this time.

Moreover, we request that the Commission correct its form RTB notification
letter. Currently, the letter states “In light of the fact that conciliation
negotiations, prior to a finding of probable cause to believe, are limited to a
maximum of 60 days, you should respond to this notification as soon as
possible.” This statement is materially inaccurate. As the Commission’s
“Guidebook for Complaints and Respondents on the FEC Enforcement
Process” states, “[n]either the Act nor the Commission’s regulations specify a
time frame for pre-probable cause conciliation, but OGC attempts to limit it
to no more than 60 days.” See Guidebook for Complainants and
Respondents on the FEC Enforcement Process at 18, Federal Election
Commission (May 2012), https://www.fec.gov/resources/cms-

content/documents/respondent guide.pdf.

Thank you very much for your time, we intend to follow up shortly.

David A. Warrington | Partner | DumLon Law Group

2121 Eisenhower Avenue, Suite 608
Alexandria, VA 22314
Direct: 703.574.1206
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Sent: Friday, December 2, 2022 2:44 PM

To: David Warrington (Dhillon Law) <DWarrington@dhillonlaw.com>

Cc: Gary Lawkowski (Dhillon Law) <GLawkowski@dhillonlaw.com>; Glynis Gilio (Dhillon Law)
<GGilio@dhillonlaw.com>

Subject: RE: MUR 8043 (Women Vote Smart)

External Email

Good afternoon,

This is to confirm the telephone message | left for David yesterday regarding the extension and
request for a tolling agreement. As we haven’t heard back on these issues, please let us know the
Committee’s intentions. Thanks.

Christine C. Gallagher
Attorney, Enforcement Division
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1050 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20463

Tel: (202) 694-1505

E-Mail: cgallagher@fec.gov

The information contained in this e-mail is transmitted by an attorney. It may be privileged and/or
confidential, and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader
of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that disseminating,
distributing, or copying any portion of this communication is strictly prohibited and may be in
violation of 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(12). If this message has been received in error, or if you are not the
intended recipient, please delete the message and contact the Office of the General Counsel
immediately. Thank you.
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